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Olivia Lau (LKKAuto)

Subject: Direct Settlement - Accident Involving SGV5614Y (OI : AXA - C0382665) and 

SHD5514K (TP : LKK REF - CC3/AXA16008426/Kyg3) on 29.04.2016

 

 

From: Do-Not-Reply [mailto:do-not-reply@merimen.com]  

Sent: Monday, 14 May, 2018 12:40 PM 

To: cynthia.loh@axa.com.sg 

Cc: Vic (LKKAuto) <vicalpeh@lkkauto.com>; Jas Khine (LKKAuto) <jaskhine@lkkauto.com>; Admin A <admin-

a@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: Re: Direct Settlement - Accident Involving SGV5614Y (OI : AXA - C0382665) and SHD5514K (TP : LKK REF - 

CC3/AXA16008426/Kyg3) on 29.04.2016 

 

This mail is associated with : 

*SHD5514K (C0382665) 

[SGV5614Y] 
TP 

TRANS-CAB SERVICES PTE LTD 

Apr 29 2016 5:00PM 

[GUAN, ZHIHE] 

Trans-cab Auto Services Pte Ltd 

Dear Cynthia, 

  

We refer to your email below. 

  

We are Pending for OI to update us on his claim status. 

  

Bevan 

LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD 

   

<-- Original Message -->  

From: AXA_SG  

To: cynthia.loh@axa.com.sg; LKK_HQ 

CC: AXA_SG; vicalpeh@lkkauto.com; jaskhine@lkkauto.com; admin-a@lkkauto.com 

Sent On: 12/05/2018 01:23 PM 

Subject: Re: Direct Settlement - Accident Involving SGV5614Y (OI : AXA - C0382665) and SHD5514K 

(TP : LKK REF - CC3/AXA16008426/Kyg3) on 29.04.2016 

   

 

   

Dear LKK 

  

Please update Cynthia on the status of this matter. 

  

Regards 
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Saw Theng 

   

   

<-- Original Message -->  

From: LKK_HQ  

To: cynthia.loh@axa.com.sg 

CC: AXA_SG; vicalpeh@lkkauto.com; jaskhine@lkkauto.com; admin-a@lkkauto.com 

Sent On: 10/05/2016 09:45 AM 

Subject: Direct Settlement - Accident Involving SGV5614Y (OI : AXA - C0382665) and SHD5514K (TP : 

LKK REF - CC3/AXA16008426/Kyg3) on 29.04.2016 

   

Dear Cynthia, 

  

As per instruction, we will proceed direct settlement for this case. 

  

Kindly take note that the case handler in-charge is Jas and she can be contacted at DID: 6841 2928 

 

Thank you. 

 

Best Regards, 

Agnes Lim| Admin 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6366-0055 | email: AgnesLim@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

 

This is an auto-generated email. Do not reply to this email.  

 

Sent by : Lim Chin Siong Bevan (LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd)  


